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Dear David,

Re: Plot 5000 Hatfield Business Park Hatfield- Submission of additional information
ARCHAEOLOGICAL IMPLICATIONS

Thank you for consulting me on the above application.

The applicant has submitted an Archaeological Written Schem of Investigation. Your consultation
letter requires a reply within 10 days. Normally we require 21 days to consider what is in effect a
discharge of condition application. Is this acceptable?

Therefore at this time our advice to you dated 2/5/17 remains unchanged.

We are happy to discuss, so please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further
information or clarification.

Yours sincerely,
Andy Instone

Senior Historic Environment Advisor
Environmental Resource Planning



